UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

January 11, 1994

Judge Ivan W. Smith, Dr. Charles N. Kelber

Board Chairman Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Board

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. Richard F. Cole

Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

In The Matter cf
CAMEO DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE, INC.
SPRINGFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS
Docket No. 030-29567-CivP

Dear Administrative Judges:

By telephone call, on January 10, 1994, counsel for the NRC staff
(staff) had an opportunity to discuss procedural matters in the
above-captioned proceeding with Mr. Paul Rosenbaum, the
Licensee’s president. Mr. Rosenbaum stated his preference to
have a pre-hearing conference in Springfield, Massachusetts, and
the Staff has no objection to such an arrangement. In addition,
Staff counsel and Mr. Rosenbaum are discussing a proposed
schedule to be submitted for Board approval. This letter was
read by Mr. Rosenbaum prior to dispatch to the Board.

Sincerely,
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Catherine L. Marco
Counsel for NRC Staff
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